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DIVISION OF PLANNING &h [,EE COUNTY

MEMORANDUM SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

to: Board of County Commissioners
Yol _
from: Paul O’Connor, AICP, Director
subject: October 20, 2010 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Adoption Hearing

date: Thursday, October 14, 2010

Attached is the remainder of the packet for the October 20™ Comprehensive Plan Amendment
Adoption Hearing. This supplemental packet contains the Staff Report and applicant’s response to
the Florida Department of Community Affairs’ (DCA) Objections, Recommendations and
Comments (ORC) Report for CPA2009-01, Alico West.

If you need or would like a briefing on these amendments, I am more than happy to meet with you at
your convenience.

cc: without attachments
Karen Hawes, County Manager
David Owen, County Attorney
Mary Gibbs, Director, Department of Community Development
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